Dimmock Nick

From: Callaghan Jane

Sent: 15 January 2015 17:00

To: Dimmock Nick

Subject: FW: Ageing & Society - Decision on Manuscript ID AGE-14-0149.R2
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Nick

You'd wanted the acceptance letter from ageing and society. Here you go!

Dr Jane Callaghan, Associate Professor, Psychology University of Northampton, Boughton Green Road Northampton,
NN2 7AL Tel 01604 892102

Understanding Agency and Resistance Strategies: Children in Situations of Domestic Abuse http://www.unars.co.uk

Callaghan, J and Lazard, L. Social Psychology (Critical Thinking in Psychology Series). Sage (Learning Matters).
http://www.amazon.co.uk/Social-Psychology-Critical-Thinking-
ebook/dp/B00623D3US/ref=sr 1 1?ie=UTF8&qid=1395390820&sr=8-1&keywords=callaghan+lazard

From: onbehalfof+ageingandsociety+yahoo.co.uk@manuscriptcentral.com
[onbehalfof+ageingandsociety+yahoo.co.uk@manuscriptcentral.com] on behalf of ageingandsociety@yahoo.co.uk
[ageingandsociety@yahoo.co.uk]

Sent: 06 January 2015 11:12

To: Callaghan Jane

Subject: Ageing & Society - Decision on Manuscript ID AGE-14-0149.R2

06-Jan-2015
Dear Dr. Callaghan:

| am pleased to inform you that your paper has been accepted for publication and sent to the publishers. You should
receive the proof in the next 4 weeks.

Ageing & Society offers authors the option to publish their article through an Open Access model (Cambridge Open
Option, see http://journals.cambridge.org/action/displaySpecialPage?pageld=4576 for details), on payment of a
one-off fee of £1,695/52700. You will be contacted shortly by CCC- Rightslink who are acting on our behalf to collect
the Article Processing Charges (APCs). Please follow their instructions in order to avoid any delay in the publication
of your article.

If you do NOT wish to publish your paper Open Access, please complete and return the standard copyright transfer
form:
http://journals.cambridge.org/images/fileUpload/documents/ASO _ctf.pdf

| look forward to seeing your paper in print.

Best regards
Miles



